
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PARKS AND RECREATION MEETING 

 

Monday, February 24, 2020 

5:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PARKS AND RECREATION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Parks and Recreation Meeting will be held on Monday, 

February 24, 2020 at 5:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, 

at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 20th day of February 2020. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Parks 

and Recreation Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and correct 

copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, Texas, a 

place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was 

posted on February 20, 2020, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 20th day of February 2020. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Parks and Recreation Meeting 

Monday, February 24, 2020 

City Hall - 5:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review and Consider: 

1. Minutes from the meeting held September 23, 2019. 

2. Request by the City Staff for a Mini Mural Park. 

3. Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the submission of an 

application to the AARP Community Challenge 2020 Grant Program and authorizing the 

Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said submission. 

4. Bi-Monthly Food Truck Monday Event. 

Adjournment. 

  

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held September 23, 
2019. 

 
Attached are the minutes from the meeting held September 23, 2019. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas  

Monday, September 23, 2019 

5:30 pm 

 

 

City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. declared a meeting of the City Council Parks and 

Recreation Committee duly open for the transaction of business at 5:45 p.m.  

 

Committee Members present were: Councilmember Russell Machann, Councilmember 

Steven Schneider and Councilmember Terry Freese. 

 

Committee Member absent was: None. 

 

Council Member present was: Mayor Tim Barker. 

 

Staff Members present were: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr., Finance Director 

Joan Andel, Assistant to the City Manager Brandi 

Jimenez and Community Development Director 

Gwyn Teves. 

 

Staff Members absent were: None.  

 

Visitors present were:  None. 

 

The third item on the agenda was public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held 

September 10, 2018.  Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the 

minutes as presented.  Councilmember Terry Freese seconded.  All voted in favor. 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider National Fitness Campaign Grant.  

Community Development Director Gwyn Teves stated to the Committee that the City staff 

was contacted by Ms. Cindy Trevino with the National Fitness Campaign about a grant 

opportunity that was available to the City of Wharton.  She stated that the program would 

provide a fitness area at a designated location, provide a grant of $30,000 and provide 

assistance with getting local supporting donated funds.  She stated that applications for the 

grant are due by November 1, 2019.  After some discussion, Councilmember Russell 

Machann made a motion to recommend to the City Council the submission of the 

application for the National Fitness Campaign Grant.  Councilmember Terry Freese 

seconded.  All voted in favor.  

 

- Page 5 -

Item1.



City of Wharton  

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting  
September 23, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 2 

The sixth item on the agenda was adjournment. There being no further business to conduct 

Councilmember Steven Schneider moved to adjourn the meeting.  Councilmen Terry Freese 

seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

            

      Andres Garza, Jr. City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Request by the City Staff for a Mini Mural Park. 

 
The City Staff would like to implement a Mini Mural Park on Fulton Street behind the City Hall building 
on the current city owned property that is not being utilized. The mini park would contribute to the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan and activate a current dead space that is already being maintained by the 
Parks and Recreation Maintenance Department.  If approved to proceed, City staff would also like to 
apply to the AARP Community Challenge 2020 grant program to fund this project. There is opportunity 
to apply under the create a vibrant space category. 
 
Community Development Director Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any questions. 
 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item2.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  February 18, 2020 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 

 

SUBJECT: Request recommendation to proceed with Fulton Street Mini Mural Park 

and Grant Application to AARP Community Challenge 2020 for funding. 

 

 

 The City Staff would like to implement a Mini Mural Park on Fulton Street behind the City 

Hall building on the current city owned property that is not being utilized. The mini park would 

contribute to the City’s Comprehensive Plan and activate a current dead space that is already being 

maintained by the Parks and Recreation Maintenance Department. 

 

 If approved to proceed, City staff would also like to apply to the AARP Community 

Challenge 2020 grant program to fund this project. There is opportunity to apply under the create 

a vibrant space category.  

 

 It is my recommendation that the Fulton Street Mini Mural Park be recommended to City 

Council for creation and that an application to the AARP Community Challenge 2020 Program be 

approved.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 8 -

Item2.



- Page 9 -

Item2.



- Page 10 -

Item2.



- Page 11 -

Item2.



- Page 12 -

Item2.



- Page 13 -

Item2.



- Page 14 -

Item2.



- Page 15 -

Item2.



- Page 16 -

Item2.



- Page 17 -

Item2.



- Page 18 -

Item2.



- Page 19 -

Item2.



- Page 20 -

Item2.



- Page 21 -

Item2.



- Page 22 -

Item2.



- Page 23 -

Item2.



- Page 24 -

Item2.



- Page 25 -

Item2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution:  A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the submission of an 
application to the AARP Community Challenge 
2020 Grant Program and authorizing the Mayor of 
the City of Wharton to execute all documents 
related to said submission. 

 
City staff would like to apply to the AARP Community Challenge 2020 Grant Program to fund a Mini 
Mural Park. There is opportunity to apply under the create a vibrant space category.  
 
Community Development Director Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any questions. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 26 -

Item3.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF 

AN APPLICATION TO THE AARP COMMUNITY CHALLENGE 2020 GRANT PROGRAM AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID SUBMISSION.  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton City Council wishes to submit an application to the AARP Community 

Challenge 2020 Grant Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents relating to said grant application.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves the submittal of the application to the AARP 

Community Challenge 2020 Grant Program. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said grant application. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 24th day of February 2020. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By:    _______________________________ 

        TIM BARKER 

        Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 

  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary  

- Page 27 -

Item3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/24/2020 Agenda 
Item: 

Bi-weekly Food Truck Monday Event. 

 
The City Staff of the Community Development and Code Enforcement Department are requesting a 
recommendation to City Council for permission to implement a bi-weekly Food Truck Monday event 
starting in the spring at Guffey Park.  
 
This project would lay the groundwork for multiple goals in the City of Wharton’s Comprehensive Plan, 
specifically related to encouraging and growing small/local business development and increasing 
economic opportunities. In addition to the economic impact, hosting this event would attract more 
people to the central downtown area, which is the historical core of our city. In summary this event 
would increase the likelihood participants will invest in the local businesses of the area, could improve 
community pride, and it provides a food source on a day where other restaurants are typically closed.  
 
Furthermore, this event helps the City achieve goals around parks and recreation in that it establishes 
Guffey Park as an open and out-door ‘market space’ destination that can be utilized for future farmer’s 
markets, holiday markets, community garage sale/swaps, or other public gathering opportunities that 
build community. This event would be a small and inexpensive, yet a powerful way for the City to start 
the path towards positive and successful growth for our community. 
 
Community Development Director Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any questions. 
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 28 -

Item4.

Gwyn
Placed Image

Gwyn
Placed Image



   

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  February 18, 2020 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 

 

SUBJECT: Request recommendation to City Council to proceed with City Sponsored 

Food Truck Monday Event at Guffey Park. 

 

 

 The City Staff of the Community Development and Code Enforcement Department are 

requesting a recommendation to City Council for permission to implement a bi-monthly Food 

Truck Monday event starting in the spring at Guffey Park.  

 

This project would lay the groundwork for multiple goals in the City of Wharton’s 

Comprehensive Plan, specifically related to encouraging and growing small/local business 

development and increasing economic opportunities. In addition to the economic impact, hosting 

this event would attract more people to the central downtown area, which is the historical core of 

our city. In summary this event would increase the likelihood participants will invest in the local 

businesses of the area, could improve community pride, and it provides a food source on a day 

where other restaurants are typically closed.  

 

Furthermore, this event helps the City achieve goals around parks and recreation in that it 

establishes Guffey Park as an open and out-door ‘market space’ destination that can be utilized for 

future farmer’s markets, holiday markets, community garage sale/swaps, or other public gathering 

opportunities that build community. This event would be a small and inexpensive, yet a powerful 

way for the City to start the path towards positive and successful growth for our community. 

   

 It is my recommendation that the implementation of this event be recommended to City 

Council.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 29 -

Item4.



- Page 30 -

Item4.



- Page 31 -

Item4.



 

FOOD TRUCK  

HERE 

 

 

- Page 32 -

Item4.


	Top
	1. Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	092319-Min

	2. Mini Park
	Communication-Mini Park
	mini mural park memo
	Fulton Street Mini Mural park

	3. AARP Grant Application
	Communication-AARP Submission
	2020-XX AARP Community Challenge 2020 Grant

	4. Food Truck Mondays
	Communication-Food Truck Mondays
	Food Truck monday memo
	Food Truck Monday
	Food Truck Lay-Out

	Bottom

